Yazon, Edwin (CC)

From: Yazon, Edwin (CQC)

Sent: December 2, 2021 11:40 AM

To: ‘Barry Blue'

Cc: ‘afidler-kliewer@trekgeotechnical.ca’; Dey, Asit (CC); Suresh, Nada (CC); Harman, Kristal
(CQ); Hawryliuk, Yvonne (CC); Pyles, Laura (CC)

Subject: File 3851.00 - Authorization to Use Cell 16 - Environment Act Licence No. 2177 E R5

Good morning Barry,

Thank you for your letter dated November 26, 2021 requesting approval to use cell 16 of Prairie Green
Integrated Waste Management Facility. The letter includes a QA/QC report dated November 25, 2021,
prepared and submitted by Trek Geotechnical on behalf of Waste Connections of Canada Inc., for the
construction of HDPE geomembrane liner in cell 16 of the facility.

The QA/QC report indicates that the requirements of Clause 45 of Environment Act Licence No. 2177 E R5
(licence) have been attained. Pursuant to clause 46 of the licence, authorization is given to use cell 16 of the
facility in accordance with the limits, terms, and conditions of the licence.

If you have any questions concerning this approval, please contact Edwin Yazon, Environment Officer,
Environmental Approvals Branch, at Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca or 431-335-2554.

For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licence, please contact Nada Suresh, Regional
Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch, at Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca or 204-945-
8214.

Sincerely,

Edwin Yazon, P. Eng.

Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals
Manitoba Conservation and Climate
Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca / Cel: 431-335-2554
1007 Century St., Winnipeg, MB R3H 0W4

Facts are key in the fight against COVID-19, visit Manitoba.ca/covid-19

To report an Environmental Emergency please call our
24/7 Environmental Emergency Response Line (204) 944-4888
Toll Free in Manitoba 1-855-944-4888



